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Diane Gorrow

From: “Wendy DiFruscio” <wdifruscio@orcsd.org>
To: “Gorrow Diane" <gormow@soulefirm.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 11:11 AM
Subject: FW: RTK Request Discussions

As promised.

Wendy L. DiFruscio
Superintendent's Administrative Asst.
36 Coe Drive

Durham, NH 03824

868-5100 x20

The Right-to-Know-Law provides that most e-mail communications, to or
from School District employees regarding the business of the School
District, are government records available to the public upon request.
Therefore, this e-mail communication may be subject to public
disclosure.

-----Original Message-----

From: David Taylor (Lowell) [mailto:dktaylor@F5.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 10:40 AM

To: Wendy DiFruscio; Meredith S. Nadeau; Henry Bracket

(bfb4444@comcast.net); ann_wright@comcast.net
Subject: RTK: RTK Request Discussions

This is a formal Right to Know request under RSA 91-A for any records of
discussions by administrators and/or board members concerning Right to
Know requests. For example, any discussions between board members or
between board members and administrators or otherwise involving board
members or administrators where any Right to Know requests were
mentioned, and in particular how the Right to Know requests would be
handled, reasons for delay, availability of information, ways to

suppress or mitigate requests, or anything else related to this subject.
Please cover the time from 1 March 2011 until today. Please be advised
that I will likely follow up with a similar request about this request,

so to save time, continue to gather this information going forward.

Thanks,
-David

7/7/2011



